
    

2014-0204 Council Meeting Minutes 
- 1 - 

 
 
 

TOWN OF SOUTH PRAIRIE 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING/PUBLIC HEARING 

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 4, 2014, 7:00 PM 
South Prairie Town Hall 

121 NW Washington Street 
 

The following is a condensation of the proceedings and is not a verbatim transcript. 

  
CALL TO ORDER: 
Mayor Tony Caldwell called to order and presided over the Regular Council Meeting/Public Hearing of 
Tuesday, February 4, 2014, at 7:00 PM. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
Council Members:   Jim Frank, Les Rossich and Stu Terry were present.  Phil Marshall was absent. 
Also in attendance:  Vicky Watkins and Tom Inglin, citizens; Mart Kask, Town Planner; James Morgan, 
Town Engineer; Larry Harter, Utility Operator; and Marla Nevill, Clerk-Treasurer. 

 
FLAG SALUTE: 
Mayor Tony Caldwell requested everyone stand for the “Pledge of Allegiance.” 
 
REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF AGENDA FOR FEBRUARY 4, 2014: 
Mayor Tony Caldwell requested moving Item 2 under New Business – Interview Potential Candidates 
for Council Position No. 5 Vacancy to before the Public Hearing. 
� Councilor Les Rossich moved to approve the Agenda for February 4, 2014, with the amendment 

requested by Mayor Tony Caldwell.   Councilor Stu Terry seconded the motion.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
NEW BUSINESS: 
2) Interview Potential Candidates and Appoint Person to Fill Council Position No. 5 Vacancy: 
Vicky Watkins offered some background information and answered several questions from Council 
Members.  Discussion followed. 
 
OPEN PUBLIC HEARING – PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN, 
DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS AND CRITICAL AREAS CODE: 
� At 7:13 PM, Councilor Stu Terry moved to open the public hearing for the proposed amendments to 

the Comprehensive Plan, Development Regulations and Critical Areas Code.  Councilor Jim Frank 
seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Mart Kask said State law requires that the Comprehensive Plan that you have in effect today be updated 
periodically.  It was due to be updated two years ago; but due to the financial condition of the State, it was 
postponed by the legislature and it was postponed again.  Last year, in 2013, the legislature appropriated 
some money for grants for small communities under a population of 10,000; and we were one of them.  
They provided us $10,000 of State money without requiring the local match to update this document.  Not 
only this but the Comprehensive Plan, the Critical Areas Code and the Development Ordinance that has 
all of the rules and regulations on how development should take place in your community.  We sent in an 
application to the State; and our application was accepted.  The State laid out the process that carried it to 
June 30, 2015.  We thought that was kind of long; because in his experience, the more time you have the 
more money you spend.  So, his suggestion was that we try to curtail this schedule and shorten the 



    

2014-0204 Council Meeting Minutes 
- 2 - 

timeline.  That required an amendment to our contract and approval by the State.  We filed the paperwork 
for that and it was accepted; and we are now scheduled to wrap this up in the fall of 2014 and not carry it 
into 2015.  So, we are on that schedule.  We had one benchmark that we had to meet, which was at the 
end of December 2013.  We provided the required information that was part of our contract.  That was a 
research piece to figure out whether our current document still meets the requirements of the law.  
Because, when this was adopted, in September 2007 a number of new laws have been adopted and a 
number of laws have been amended.  The first task was to scan through this document while using the 
checklist to make sure that either we have met these requirements or we have not.  So, we sent in the 
report saying that most of the new laws that have been adopted have not been addressed here and 
identified those areas for amendment.  We also looked at the Unified Development Ordinance, which has 
an earlier date of 1999.  This is about fifteen years ago.  That requires quite a bit of updating.  Not only to 
bring it up to the level of the current laws but in the administration of this document for fifteen years.  The 
Mayor and I were the final reviewers of this document.  We sat at this table and made all of the 
adjustments to pick the South Prairie conditions.  But, those conditions we met in the process of 
administering the Code, we have found a lot of things we could do better.  Some ambiguities are in there 
and we have to correct those.  We have found some areas that are contradictory.  We want to iron all these 
wrinkles out.  So, actually I would say the Unified Development Ordinance will take more time and effort 
than the update of the Comprehensive Plan.  We are on schedule; and I believe that by this fall we should 
have all of the documents updated and we will send our requested information to the State Department of 
Commerce.  They will have to approve what we do here.  They do not approve it in the sense of policy; 
their review is a document that they sent us that is in line with the State laws and regulations.  We will 
make sure that that happens.  One of the things that we are required to do by our contract is to have a 
public hearing early on and ask the public if they have any comments on this document.  Particularly on 
this document we don’t really expect the public to know much about the development code; but there are 
some people who may have something to say.  In the Notice of Public Hearing, we have said that we 
welcome the people to attend.  The Notice also said that if the general public cannot attend our meeting 
today, the comment period is open for a long time.  So, they can send in their comments in writing or call 
me and tell me verbally how they feel about this or that.  Specific changes they want to make, we need to 
have those in writing.  So, we have a public hearing; and the question to the public is “We have this 
document and we are updating it.  Are there sections or issues here that they want to bring to the 
Council’s attention or do they come in with specific changes that they would like to see us make?”  I will 
close my remarks and would like to hear from our public and the Council.  Mayor Tony Caldwell asked 
if there was any public input or Council input.  Tom Inglin said he missed the first part of this.   He said 
he’s looked on the website; and basically the Comprehensive Plan is the same as when you drafted it in 
2004 or 2007?  Mart Kask said we have not changed anything.  Tom Inglin said it is more or less what 
they allow you to do when the moratorium comes off.  Mart Kask said yes.  He said Mr. Inglin owns this 
property (and indicated the property on the aerial view of the Town).  He said when we put this together, 
we included that property with the intention that we would expand our Urban Growth Area to this area 
and Mr. Inglin owns part of it or most of it.  Part of it would be zoned single-family residential and part of 
it along Highway 162 would be multi-family residential.  The idea was that, if that had been approved by 
Pierce County and the State, then we would then look for one large developer to develop the whole 
property at one time.  As a condition of giving them the Plat approval, we would require the applicant or 
the developer to improve and enlarge the Wastewater Treatment Plant to take care of that new 
development plus a 25-30% overage for further development in the area.  That was our intent; but that ran 
into a “buzz saw” in two areas.  The County was not happy about it; because the County in general is not 
in favor of expanding the Urban Growth Areas and has done very little in that area.  Only in certain 
extreme conditions have they agreed to expand the Urban Growth Area.  Nevertheless, we thought we 
were facing a serious wastewater treatment crisis; and we had a serious proposal.  But, the County never 
really signed off on it.  They notified us that they were not in favor.  What the County did afterwards, they 
came in and designated that land as Productive Agricultural Land.  And, by doing that, it excluded any 
kind of urban development on that piece of property.  Tom Inglin said it is called ARL now, Agricultural 



    

2014-0204 Council Meeting Minutes 
- 3 - 

Resource Land.  Mart Kask said what that did was knock out our ability to build residential, either 
single-family or multi-family residences, on that piece of land.  Further, the State Department of 
Commerce did certify our Plan as being satisfactory with the State’s standards; but the Puget Sound 
Regional Council (PSRC) did not.  They informed us that they have not approved our Plan; because we 
have not gotten Pierce County’s approval for this proposal.  They’re holding up our certification.  What 
the Puget Sound Regional Council certification means; is if we don’t have their certification, we may not 
be eligible to receive federal funds.  If we apply for some federal grant money, the Puget Sound Regional 
Council has some say.  Those grants are usually dealing with transportation kinds of issues.  When we did 
the resurfacing of Emery Avenue South, SE Third Street and Tubbs Road, we did not use federal funds.  
We went through the Transportation Improvement Board (TIB); and got the grant and did that project.  In 
any event, if we were to go and ask the Puget Sound Regional Council for some road improvement funds 
and those funds are related to federal grant funds, there answer would be you can’t do that because you do 
not have a certified Plan.  When we go through this process, we will remove that part from our 
Comprehensive Plan.  Once the Council takes final action on the draft plan and before we send it to the 
Department of Commerce, Puget Sound Regional Council and the County; we have to remove that part 
from our Plan and deal primarily with the land within the corporate boundaries of South Prairie, with the 
exception of the Urban Growth Area to the north of South Prairie Road.  We are serving that area with 
water.  The change that we’re going to have to make is to take out the Urban Growth Area to the west of 
the corporate boundaries; because the County is not going to change their Plan.  Tom Inglin said they 
would have to change zoning or rezoning it before anything could be done; and you know how they are.  
Mart Kask asked if anyone had any comments.  Tom Inglin said that is how it is; it would probably have 
to come out of the Comprehensive Plan, right?  Mart Kask said yes.  Tom Inglin said what would have 
to be done to get the moratorium lifted on the sewer, even for building inside the town?  How do we get 
the maximum daily load lifted?  Larry Harter said they would need to build the treatment plant bigger.  
Tom Inglin said like the kind that has a pond and aerators or just additional capacity.  Larry Harter said 
there is a little bit more; but we haven’t pursued it.  Tom Inglin said it’s like 38,000 gallons per day, 
right?  Mayor Tony Caldwell asked Vicky Watkins if she had any input or questions.  Vicky Watkins 
said not at this time.  Mayor Tony Caldwell asked Councilor Jim Frank if he had any questions.  
Councilor Jim Frank asked Tom Inglin if he had finished asking his questions.  Tom Inglin said yes.  
Councilor Jim Frank said you had the floor.  Tom Inglin said things went to hell when the building 
industry took a dive; and it was all about the same time.  He said even if we get some of the land 
developed, are you familiar with the white water systems, like if you want to have just a few lots on a 
piece of land.  The white water system is basically each lot would have a miniature septic system.  It takes 
care of all of the solids and treats the water and everything.  Would people be able to do that inside the 
city limits?  Larry Harter said as long as there is a moratorium and they are approved by the Department 
of Health.  That could be pursued.  Tom Inglin said up on the hill and on the corner on the right, they put 
a system in with the agreement that if there ever is expansion they have to hook up to the sewer system.  
James Morgan said that is how the current code is written.  Tom Inglin said there is something…  Tom 
Inglin said we’ve put in a lot of those white water systems when I was working for John.  Over in Lake 
Tapps there are places there are wetlands that you never would have expected you could put a house with 
a septic and get it approved.  Councilor Jim Frank said thank you.  He said regarding the 
Comprehensive Plan, this was a little bit before I started on the Council.  So, the red dotted line is the 
areas of corporate South Prairie?  Mart Kask said yes.  Councilor Jim Frank said in yellow we have 
what looks like three large parcels up on the hill.  Is that developable land?  Mart Kask said that is 
developable land.  It is on the hillside; but on the hillside you end up with larger lots in order to be able to 
build an access road and stay away from the really steep part of the slope.  It is really a creative effort on 
the part of the developer who lays it out; so the lots are buildable and can be put in at a reasonable cost.  
You have huge structural retaining walls and all that kind of stuff.  I think the amount of slope that area is 
in; it is not, in my view, a critical piece of land.  I’ve seen development on much steeper situations and 
done very creatively and effectively.  That area, in my view, is developable; but it would have to be done 
with larger lot sizes as a result.  If you have a big drop off, you have to have land on the plane to be able 



    

2014-0204 Council Meeting Minutes 
- 4 - 

to build a house and have room around the house for the setbacks.  Yes, the area is developable.  
Councilor Jim Frank said that is all on this side here; and then on the other side of Tubbs Road it is a 
little flatter.  Mart Kask said yes.  Councilor Jim Frank said all of this area is inside the corporate 
boundaries of South Prairie?  Mart Kask said yes.  Councilor Jim Frank asked if we have the same 
topography here.  It’s not quite as steep over here, is it?  Mart Kask said no.  Councilor Jim Frank said 
in the future do we have enough room in your opinion, if we were ever able to get more sewer capability 
and the moratorium was lifted, could this town grow?  Mart Kask said yes, very definitely.  Councilor 
Jim Frank said in your opinion, by how many homes?  Mart Kask said we will be doing a land capacity 
analysis.  To answer the question you asked, “How much developable land do we have?”  That is certain 
lot sizes and subtracting out road rights-of-ways and so forth; and figuring how much more housing can 
we accommodate.  Usually you factor in a 5-6% vacancy rate or houses that are in the process of being 
sold.  That information will be in the Plan.  Councilor Jim Frank said in your opinion, do we have 
enough potential room?  I’m just thinking about twenty-five years from now.  Are we going to be locked 
in to a situation where we can’t grow?  Tom Inglin said worse than now!  Councilor Jim Frank said we 
have an unfortunate moratorium right now; but hopefully that will not be forever.  Mart Kask said the 
moratorium has a hold on growth.  We can still issue residential permits, if the property owner has enough 
land and the land perks and they get the permits from the Pierce County Health Department to put in a 
septic system.  Tom Inglin said when you figure this now…  Part of the trouble is our minimum lot size 
is this and we can cram as many lots in the area, you know.  You need to just figure out well we can get 
this many here…  It just doesn’t work to get stuff crammed together too much.  It’s just not good.  But, 
then again, you have to look at the cost to do it, you know.  Mayor Tony Caldwell asked Councilor Jim 
Frank if he was done.  Councilor Jim Frank said yes, thank you very much.  Councilor Stu Terry said I 
have a couple of questions.  Whenever you say you’re going to be revising this…  So, most of what 
you’re going to be doing is going through and deleting and changing language?  Mart Kask said yes.  
Councilor Stu Terry said one of the things I’ve noticed is that it’s stated in there that the population of 
South Prairie between 2006 and 2020 was expected to double.  Is that a realistic number?  Mart Kask 
said yes.  We made the assumption that in the Urban Growth area to the west of the town limits we would 
have single-family and multi-family residential units.  He said the multi-family would easily generate 200 
units.  The 200 units of multi-family would be located next to Highway 162 and 200 houses in the back of 
it.  You would have more than doubled the population of town.  There are approximately two people per 
household; so by building 400 units of housing you would more than double the population of South 
Prairie.  Councilor Stu Terry said I understand in theory it works that way; but if you look at the 
population growth between 2006 and 2013, the last seven years, it’s not difficult to predict what the next 
seven years would be as well.  Mart Kask said we cannot use that, because during that period we’ve been 
operating under the moratorium.  There have been very few instances where a person could put in a septic 
system and build a new house.  There have been, but I could count them on one hand.  Councilor Stu 
Terry said one of the maps you had in there indicated a slope area.  That is the area on the other side of 
Carriage Road toward the water tanks.  Mart Kask said yes.  Councilor Stu Terry said is that greater 
than a fifteen degree slope?  Mart Kask said yes.  Councilor Stu Terry said wouldn’t that preclude any 
kind of development there?  Mart Kask said a fifteen degree slope is buildable.  Councilor Stu Terry 
said it’s greater than fifteen degrees.  Mart Kask said yes, even a thirty degree slope is buildable.  When 
you get into forty degree slopes, then you are in trouble.  You could still build, but what usually happens 
is you would have to hire an engineer who would design a foundation for that house…  But, the problem 
with that is the site preparation costs are so high…  He said it can be done in the steep slope areas, when 
there is a forty percent slope.  But again, it’s very costly to do that…  Councilor Stu Terry said in 
theory, houses could be built there.  Mart Kask said yes.  Councilor Stu Terry said but in practicality, 
nothing will be built there unless you’re willing to go $500,000 plus for a house.  Basically it’s going to 
be cost prohibitive.  So, if you took this area back up in here out of the equation and you took this 
property out of the equation, it doesn’t leave a lot of land to develop.  Realistically develop.  Mart Kask 
said yes there is.  There is what we call the horse farm.  You could rezone that property.  Right now it is 
classified as Agricultural Business.  Councilor Stu Terry asked Mart if that property falls under the 



    

2014-0204 Council Meeting Minutes 
- 5 - 

flood plain maps.  Mart Kask said no, not the horse farm.  The horse farm can be rezoned and developed 
as a…  If we could find one interested developer, and take the entire horse farm and build 50-60 houses 
there easily on that property.  Tom Inglin said the problem over there…  Don’t you have that creek that 
comes through that property?  Now it’s a creek instead of a ditch.  Mart Kask said it is a ditch.  And, 
we’ve had some challenges.  Periodically the horse farm comes in here and asks for different types of use 
or activity; and we have to determine whether to grant them or not grant them or grant them with certain 
conditions.  There are people who don’t like to see certain uses on that property; and tell us they have 
seen fish in that ditch.  He said show it to me.  Nobody has brought any proof.  It’s not on the State or 
County list as a fish-bearing stream, it’s not.  But, a lot of people have come in and stated there are fish in 
that ditch…  If a development takes place, we have to face that dispute.  I think it’s doable.  Mayor Tony 
Caldwell asked Councilor Les Rossich if he had any questions.  Councilor Les Rossich said I am just 
trying to take it all in.  I really don’t have anything to add.  Mayor Tony Caldwell said if there are no 
further questions, he would entertain a motion to close the public hearing.                                  
 
CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING: 
� At 7:40 PM, Councilor Stu Terry moved to close the public hearing.  Councilor Jim Frank 

seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
ENGINEERING REPORTS - James Morgan, Town Engineer – On-Call Services: 
James Morgan distributed copies of the two options for segregating the fire station property.    You have 
the choice of just dealing with the one triangular parcel and just do a lot segregation out of it or do you 
want to bring in the other two thin narrow parcels and do a boundary line adjustment.  He said the cost 
would be about the same for either way.  He said the drawing is the same and the amount of surveying is 
more or less the same.  You’ve got a couple of extra legal descriptions to write up.  He said one 
surveyor’s estimate came in at $2,500 to do the survey for the fire station property. Discussion followed.  
Mayor Tony Caldwell said this is listed under New Business, Item 3 for Council Action.  
 
PLANNER REPORT – Mart Kask, Town Planner: 
Comp Plan Update: 
Mart Kask asked if there were any comments or questions regarding the Comp Plan Update.  No 
questions or comments were stated.     
 
South Prairie RV Park – Relocating RVs: 
Mart Kask said we have a difference of opinion between the RV Park and the Town on moving RVs for 
the Trail.  Part of the land is zoned Commercial and the rest of the property is zoned Residential with a 
Conditional Use Permit.  Discussion followed.  We have asked where they would be relocating the RVs.  
Roads would have to be built to County Standards.  We want to make sure they are built to County 
Standards; because the Fire Marshall requires that cul-de-sacs are large enough for fire trucks to turn 
around.  He said Department of Ecology could come back on the Town of South Prairie if the pipes were 
to leak into South Prairie Creek; so the wastewater and water lines have to be built to code.  He said we 
just found out that the sewer lines have been put in the ground but have not been inspected.  He said we 
need to make sure there are back-flow prevention measures in place.  They say we have no business 
meddling in what they put in the ground.  We met with a representative from the RV Park; and they use 
Resolution No. 151 as a blanket to do whatever they want.  We don’t know if the RV pads are 700 square 
feet.  They say Resolution No. 151 gives them blanket approval.  He said they have to build the roads to 
Pierce County Standards.  The biggest issue is the surface water management.  They want to use the 
recreational pond; but it does not have adequate capacity to handle the surface water runoff.  Department 
of Ecology is very attentive to runoff going into the creek.  We tell them they have to submit a site plan; 
and they say we approved a conceptual site plan.  We believe all of these issues could be a liability to the 
Town of South Prairie.  He said if they build the sites too close together and a fire happens and someone 
burns up in the fire; the Town of South Prairie would be held liable.  Discussion followed.  Mayor Tony 



    

2014-0204 Council Meeting Minutes 
- 6 - 

Caldwell said his representative has stated that his engineer is working on drafting drawings to address 
the roads and the water and sewer lines.  We told him that they would have to use a licensed engineer.  
James Morgan said if you look at Resolution No. 151, they also need to look at RCW 36.70B.  He said 
when he goes into get the building permit, they have to make sure life safety and fire flow issues are 
being met.  He said the Fire Marshall has to be involved.  Mayor Tony Caldwell said their representative 
seemed to have no problem with doing this; but we’ll have to wait and see.  Discussion followed.  Mart 
Kask said they are not very cooperative in following the law.  He said we requested a SEPA; but after 
talking with the County, they have given up on using SEPA and have gone primarily to the Code.  Our 
approach is to wait for the Site Plan.  Once we get all of the information, it will be sent to the State and 
either they’ll approve or not approve.  Discussion followed.           
 
Shoreline Master Plan Update (SMP): 
Mart Kask said he should have a document by the next meeting that shows we should have a smaller 
buffer zone.  He said Black Diamond has a 25’ (twenty-five foot) buffer zone and Wilkeson has a 25’ 
(twenty-five foot) buffer zone.  He said we will show that if these buffer zones are good enough for these 
communities then why not South Prairie.  Discussion followed.   
 
Floodplain Management Audit Report: 
Mart Kask said we received the letter from FEMA; and Marla and I am preparing a response.  He said 
the Mayor authorized him to set down with them to try to get issues resolved.  He said there are levels of 
certifications; and if you have a higher certification, the flood insurance is lower.  Discussion followed. 
 
Metal Building: 
Mart Kask said we had to remind them that they cannot park trailers to the west of the main building 
forever as this area should be used for employee parking.  Discussion followed.   
 
Code Enforcement: 
Mart Kask said he would have to make another scan and get back to the Council.  Discussion followed.   
 
APPROVAL OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES OF JANUARY 7, 2014: 
� Councilor Jim Frank moved to approve the Regular Council Meeting Minutes of January 7, 2014.  

Councilor Les Rossich seconded the motion.  Discussion followed.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
APPROVAL OF BILLS FOR JANUARY 2014, IN THE AMOUNT OF $58,789.32: 
� Councilor Jim Frank moved to approve the bills for January 2014, in the amount of $58,789.32 

(fifty-eight thousand seven hundred eighty-nine dollars and thirty-two cents).  Councilor Stu Terry 
seconded the motion.  Several questions were asked and answered regarding the January bills.  
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
None 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
1) Review Nuisance Ordinances from Other Jurisdictions – Direct Town Attorney to Draft 

Revised Ordinance: 
Council discussed the nuisance ordinance.  

� Councilor Stu Terry moved to table this issue until the March 4, 2014 Council meeting.  Councilor 
Les Rossich seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
 
 



    

2014-0204 Council Meeting Minutes 
- 7 - 

3) Survey of Fire Station Property: 
� Councilor Jim Frank moved to approve the survey of the Fire Station property presented by the 

Town Engineer, Option 2 – Boundary Line Adjustment not to exceed $2,750.  Councilor Stu Terry 
seconded the motion.  Discussion followed.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
4) Discuss Agreement with East Pierce Fire & Rescue for Fire and Emergency Medical Services: 
      Council discussed the agreement with East Pierce Fire & Rescue. 
� Councilor Jim Frank moved to invite the Fire Chief to attend the March Council meeting.  

Councilor Les Rossich seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
5)  Appoint Representative and Alternate to the Pierce County Regional Council: 
� Councilor Stu Terry moved to appoint Les Rossich as the representative and Stu Terry as the 

alternate to the Pierce County Regional Council.  Councilor Les Rossich seconded the motion.  
Mart Kask explained that the Pierce County Regional Council is made up of mayors and council 
members from Pierce County.  He said it is a good thing to have representatives there.  Discussion 
followed.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
CITIZENS’ COMMENTS: 
None 
 
MAYOR’S REPORT: 
Mayor Tony Caldwell said the Third Street garage is cleaned out.  He spoke to Tom Sharp, Pierce 
County Emergency Management; and they will take the extra sand bags.  Discussion followed.   
 
Mayor Tony Caldwell said we have the letter of intent to do the transfer of the water and sewer utilities 
to Valley Water District.  We are waiting for the South Prairie RV Park to get back to Betty Vance, 
Valley Water District.  Discussion followed.   
 
Mayor Tony Caldwell said are working with the RV Park to get RVs relocated for the Trail.  He said 
their representative came in yesterday and they are trying to move forward with the gym/Rec Hall.  
Discussion followed.  
 
PUBLIC WORKS’ REPORT: 
Larry Harter said he rebuilt the UV modules and is reworking to try to keep it going.  Discussion 
followed.   
 
CLERK’S REPORT: 
Marla Nevill requested changing the Floodplain Management contact from her to Mart Kask; because he 
has more expertise in these issues.  Mart Kask said he worked on BCA on property on South Prairie 
Road.  Discussion followed regarding training at Camp Murray.  Mart Kask agreed to be the primary 
contact for Floodplain Management and he said he would attend the training at Camp Murray.  Mart 
Kask said he would not bill the Town for his time to attend the training.  Discussion followed.      
 
COUNCIL MEMBERS REPORT: 
Councilor Stu Terry said he put gravel in the pothole on Carriage Road.  Discussion followed. 
 
Mayor Tony Caldwell said he needed to meet with the Council after the meeting to discuss labor 
negotiations. 
 
 
 



    

2014-0204 Council Meeting Minutes 
- 8 - 

ADJOURNMENT: 
� At 9:15 PM, Councilor Stu Terry moved to adjourn the Regular Council Meeting of 

February 4, 2014.  Councilor Les Rossich seconded the motion.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
 
 

 
Date Approved:  March 3, 2014 
 

 


